DELTA CITY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

M MEETING
@W ! Wednesday, July 09, 2025 at 7:00 PM

® Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers*
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

MINUTES APPROVAL

1. Meeting Minutes approval: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 2025-05-14
BUSINESS — Any such business as may come before the Commission.

2. Lisa Myers; Amended Subdivision Plat, Manzanita Subdivision
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

3. Chairman Chad Droubay; Derek Curtis term renewal through February 2029
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

4. Council Liaison Kelly Carter: Light Industrial Zone
Action: Discussion only

ADJOURN

NOTICE: Be aware the Planning and Zoning Commission may conduct an Electronic Meeting so that a member of
the Public Body may participate, pursuant to UCA §52-4-207, (1953), as amended. Agenda items are considered
flexible and may be conducted sequentially different than illustrated herein to meet the needs of the Planning
and Zoning Commission. Individuals and entities that have business before the Planning and Zoning Commission
should be present at meeting commencement.

THE PUBLIC IS ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN ALL CITY MEETINGS. In accordance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA), we will make reasonable accommodations for those needing assistance to participate in our
meetings. Requests for assistance can be made by contacting the City at 435.864.2759 at least twenty-four hours
in advance of the meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING & DELIVERY

The below signed, duly appointed and acting City Recorder for Delta City, Utah hereby certifies that a copy of the
foregoing Notice and Agenda was e-mailed to the Millard County Chronicle-Progress, LLC,
chronpro@millardccp.com, published on the Delta City and Utah Public Notices websites and was personally
provided to each member of the Planning & Zoning Commission, this Tuesday, July 8, 2025.

M/w Lhidbart

Sherri Westbrook, Recorder

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting AGENDA July 09, 2025
*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440




O O NO UL B~ WN

N N N
bl lm s PWNERO
0N O »

NN
H W

N NDNN
00N O !

w N
o ©

w w w w
W N

w w w w
00N O WU

w
Y]

&~ b
= O

DELTA CITY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING
Wednesday, May 14, 2025 at 7:00 PM
Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers*

Iltem 1.

MINUTES
PRESENT
Chairman Chad Droubay
Council Liaison Kelly Carter (arrived 7:14)
Commission Member Dillon Pace
Commission Member Tamara Stewart
Commission Member Chris Christensen
ABSENT
Commission Member Derek Curtis
Commission Member Don Smith
Commission Member Lindsey Dutson
ALSO PRESENT
Brent Tolbert 19 Lisa Myers
Danny Dutson 20 Jessica Anderson
Ron Larsen 21 Sherri Westbrook
DeAnne Larsen 22 John Niles

CALL TO ORDER

Planning and Zoning Chairman Droubay called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. He stated that notice of
the time, place, and agenda of the meeting had been posted at the City Municipal Complex, on the Utah
Public Notice website, on the Delta City website, and had been provided to the Millard County Chronicle-

Progress and each- member of the Commission at least one day before the meeting.
MINUTES APPROVAL
1. Meeting Minutes Approval: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 2025-03-12

Commission Member Christensen MOVED to approve the minutes of the Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting held on 3/12/2025. The motion was SECONDED by Commission Member

Stewart. Chairman Droubay asked if there were any questions or comments regarding the motion.

There being none, he called for a vote.

Motion made by Christensen, Seconded by Stewart.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Pace, Stewart, Christensen
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson; Council Liaison Carter

BUSINESS — Any such business as may come before the Commission.

2. Lisa Myers; Myers Park Subdivision Preliminary Plan Renewal
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting MINUTES May 14, 2025




42
43
44

45
46
47

48
49
50

51
52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

66
67
68
69

70

71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

Iltem 1.

Lisa Myers stated that the Preliminary Plan for the Myers Park Subdivision expires next month and she
is requesting an extension for both lots for one more year. Commission Member Stewart asked if
there had been any changes. Myers stated no, everything is exactly the same.

Commission Member Stewart MOVED to approve the renewal of Myers Park Subdivision Preliminary
Plan. The motion was SECONDED by Commission Member Christensen. Chairman Droubay asked if
there were any questions or comments regarding the motion. There being none, he called for a vote.

Motion made by Stewart, Seconded by Christensen.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Pace, Stewart, Christensen
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson; Council Liaison Carter

3. Dutson Supply: Height Restriction - approval per code
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

Danny Dutson addressed the Commission and stated that as of May 1%, he, Brent Tolbert, and a couple
other partners had taken over management of Dutson Supply. They are looking to construct a new
batch plant west of Dutson Supply’s current yard. Dutson said he spoke to Travis Stanworth, Fire
Chief, about sidewall above 35 ft and he approved that. Application has not been submitted yet, due
to the sidewalk requirements and curious about getting a possible variance due to zoning. Brent
Tolbert said that the requirements state a need for sidewalks and curb with gutter. Dutson asked
whether 1000 West is a county road or a city road. Tolbert said it is a city road. Commission Chairman
Droubay asked if anything was being subdivided. Tolbert responded no. Attorney Anderson stated
that sidewalks come into play with new construction. Tolbert explained that a batch plant is a piece of
equipment, not construction of a building. There are no offices in it; it is a piece of equipment used to
batch concrete. Attorney Anderson stated that sidewalks apply for new construction of a primary
structure. Commission Chairman Droubay said that they are having a couple of discussions: 1) height
of the batch plant, and 2) sidewalks. Dutson stated that the height would be approximately 80 ft.

Commission Chairman Droubay said that Council Liaison Carter wanted to discuss possible changes to
sidewalk code in an industrial zone later in the meeting, so this discussion could be put to the side for a
little later. Commission Chairman Droubay stated that everything should stick to code and not doing
things haphazard.

*Council Liaison Carter arrived at 7:13 p.m.

Commission Chairman Droubay asked to focus on the height restriction; code states that in industrial
zone, height restriction is 35 ft unless otherwise approved by Planning & Zoning Commission. Tolbert
clarified that this is just a large steel silo; there will not be electrical or any other utilities that high, it is
just @ massive bin that stands up 80 ft. Dutson said that Larry Dutson currently owns 40 acres and
that he will keep 20 acres and the plant will own to the ditch. He also stated that the batch plant will
be back away from the road. Council Liaison Carter apologized for being late and said he could share
the report from Fire Chief, Travis Stanworth. He stated that originally the reason for the 35 ft height
restriction was concern that because the Fire Department doesn’t have ladder trucks there wouldn’t
be a way to put out a structure fire above that height; Carter also said that Chief Stanworth was going
to be at this meeting, but had another meeting he needed to attend and asked Carter to share that he
had no issues with the height of this specific structure. Commission Member Christensen asked about
electricity and wiring. Dutson stated that you do have to have water, electricity, and utilities for
mixing concrete. Tolbert said nothing would be at the top of the silo. Commission Member Stewart
guestioned asked about fire suppression and if there is a fire hazard. She also asked about the nearest
residential structures. Council Liaison Carter said that would be Antelope Valley RV Park. Attorney
Anderson added that towers must be under 100 ft per code.

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting MINUTES May 14, 2025

*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440




Iltem 1.

87 Commission Member Christensen MOVED to approve the code for Dutson Supply for height

88 restriction. The motion was SECONDED by Commission Member Pace. Chairman Droubay asked if
89 there were any questions or comments regarding the motion. There being none, he called for a vote.
90 Motion made by Christensen, Seconded by Pace.

91 Voting Yea: Droubay, Carter, Pace, Stewart, Christensen

92 Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson

93 *Commission Chairman Droubay requested moving Item #6 up in the Agenda while Dutson and Tolbert were in
94  attendance.*

95

96 6. Council Liaison Kelly Carter; Change to current code for Industrial Zone

97 Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

98 Council Liaison Carter made the recommendation to take out requirements for sidewalks within

99 industrial zones. Commission Member Stewart asked if there would still be curb and gutter required
100 and Council Liaison Carter responded with yes that this is needed for proper draining, etc. Commission
101 Member Christensen asked what the vision was for the requirement of sidewalks in the industrial
102 zone. Commission Chairman Droubay stated that the reason for sidewalks was for beautification of
103 the area and safety for children to walk.
104
105 Commission Chairman Droubay asked about fencing in an industrial zone. Attorney Anderson said that
106 she was looking up the code. Chairman Droubay stated that sidewalk requirement was removed, but
107 fencing had been required on storage units. Dutson Supply’s current rock yard is not fenced. Attorney
108 Anderson stated that nothing is in Delta City code in regards to fencing requirements. Council Liaison
109 Carter read from another city’s code about fencing. Full wall required when backed to a residential
110 zone. Chairman Droubay stated that in this situation, it would be backed to county from the industrial
111 zone. He then asked the Commission about removing sidewalk requirement from an industrial zone.
112 Commission Member Christensen asked about intermingling zones. Council Liaison stated that there is
113 only one industrial zone in Delta City. Commission Member Pace asked about the area along the
114 railroad tracks. Council Liaison Carter stated that he stood corrected in that all along the railroad
115 tracks is also an industrial zone and there is also a segment on the far east side of the city.
116 Commission Member Pace asked about putting a stipulation in that if it butts up against a residential
117 zone, and Liaison Carter added to also include if it meets up to a current sidewalk. Commission
118 Member Stewart asked about a situation in the future if a current industrial property was to be re-
119 purposed as residential. Liaison Carter stated that everything would be redone as a residential zone;
120 he stated that he understands that the point is to look at future growth, but the spot for Dutson’s is
121 not in jeopardy of being residential in the next 20+ years. Dutson stated that as long as the property is
122 owned by Dutson’s it will stay as industrial use. Commission Member Christensen asked if the original
123 intent was to beautify and economic development, then we are going to run into this issue a lot; if an
124 exception is made now with curb, gutter, and sidewalk we will run into the same request for
125 exceptions again and again and again. Commission Member Stewart explained that the code would be
126 changed so that would not be an issue. Liaison Carter explained that curb and gutter would have to
127 remain; Commission Member Stewart added that this is necessary for drainage, as well. Commission
128 Member Christensen would like to look more closely at fencing and adding that to City Code.
129 Commission Chairman Droubay stated that he agreed that for the Industrial Zone only, removing the
130 sidewalk requirement other than when it butts up to a Residential Zone, and with requirement of
131 fencing. New construction would trigger fencing requirement, if added to code.
132
133 Commission Member Christensen would like to look more at fencing before making a decision on

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting MINUTES May 14, 2025

*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440




134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155

156
157
158
159

160
161
162
163
164
165
166

167
168

169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180

Iltem 1.

changing current code. Commission Member Stewart would like to pull Provo City and other
communities to look at their stipulations, rather than just dealing with sidewalk right now and fencing
later, just do it all at once.

Council Liaison Carter would like to start with something as things never get done if they are just
tabled. He asked about a set of objectives for what to have done by next meeting. Would like to move
ahead and start with sidewalks. Commercial Zone, yes people are in and out and sidewalks make
sense; Industrial Zone, do we want sidewalks and people walking around rock crushing, junk yards,
heavy equipment coming in and out, etc. Open to fencing for safety.

Mayor Niles made a comment from the audience. Offices in industrial zone if people are going to be
coming in and out. Council Liaison Carter stated that all businesses require hard surfaces parking.

Commission Chairman Droubay asked Dutson and Tolbert about the timeline on the batch plant.
Dutson said as soon as possible; Tolbert said it was two weeks ago. Dutson asked about fencing all 40
acres. Tolbert explained that a batch plant is a piece of equipment; they are meant to be put up and
taken down. Commission Member stated that a batch plant was put up out to IPP, used, and taken
down and moved. Commission Chairman Droubay stated that a triggering event is not happening; no
subdivision and no new construction of primary structure. So, only thing to prevent moving forward
would be height restriction and that has already been approved. Commission Chairman Droubay
asked for moving it to next month’s agenda to use the 30 days to think it over, study code, and make
an informed decision and to also consider if fencing should be required in that Industrial Zone.

Council Liaison Carter MOVED to table sidewalk agenda item with further research for removing
sidewalk and adding fencing in Industrial Zone . The motion was SECONDED by Commission Member
Christensen. Chairman Droubay asked if there were any questions or comments regarding the motion.
There being none, he called for a vote.

Motion made to table by Carter, Seconded by Christensen.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Carter, Pace, Stewart, Christensen
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson

Tolbert asked if Dutson’s Supply would need a building permit. Council Liaison Carter and Commission
Member Pace stated yes, a permit would be needed for electricity and water.

*Commission Chairman Droubay requested moving Item #7 up in the Agenda.*

7. Council Liaison Kelly Carter; Light Industrial zone creation
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

Council Liaison Carter has been working on creating a Light Industrial Zone. He shared Ephraim City’s
Industrial Zone with commission members as an example of what other communities are doing.
Commission Chairman Droubay agreed that with the possibilities of annexation and as city grows it will
need areas such as this. Commission Member Christensen pointed out that there are definitions for
Industrial light and Industrial Medium in Delta City Title 9 Chapter 2 from 2019. Council Liaison Carter
stated that those are no longer active. Attorney Anderson stated that online does not have anything
on this. Mayor Niles commented from audience that when Municode was adopted, everything was
revamped and written new. Commission discussed how Lyman Row residential is an unicorn (outlier).
Commission Member Christensen stated that first step would be to identify that a Light Industrial Zone

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting MINUTES May 14, 2025

*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440




181
182
183
184

185
186
187
188
189
190

191
192
193
194

195
196

197
198
199

200
201
202
203

204
205
206

207

208
209

210
211
212
213
214

215
216
217
218

219
220
221

222
223

Iltem 1.

would be put in as code and the next step would be to identify an area where to put it into use.
Commission Chairman Droubay stated that all along the railroad would be good for light industrial; he
said Recorder Sherri Westbrook has a good point if we have something in place and its available in
case someone wants to annex it or rezone.

Commission Member Christensen MOVED to create a Light Industrial Zone. The motion was
SECONDED by Commission Member Stewart. Commission Chairman Droubay stated that before
voting, language would need to be created. Attorney Anderson stated that it could be moved forward
and then language would follow; would create a Light Industrial Zone subject to further restrictions.
Commission Chairman Droubay asked if there were any further questions or comments regarding the
motion. There being none, he called for a vote.

Motion made by Christensen, Seconded by Stewart.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Carter, Pace, Stewart, Christensen
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson

4. Chairman Chad Droubay; Commission Member Derek Curtis term renewal
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

Commission would like to have Commission Member Derek Curtis in attendance to discuss and
consider his term renewal for approval. Commission Member Christensen suggested tabling this until
next meeting.

Council Liaison Carter MOVED to table this agenda item until next meeting when Derek Curtis could be
in attendance. The motion was SECONDED by Commission Member Christensen. Commission
Chairman Droubay asked if there were any further questions or comments regarding the motion.
There being none, he called for a vote.

Motion made by Carter, Seconded by Christensen.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Carter, Pace, Stewart, Christensen
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson

5. Chairman Chad Droubay: Suggestion of Alternate Commission Member, Darlene Webb
Action: Discussion/Consideration for approval

Commission Chairman Droubay stated that Mayor Niles had called him with a suggestion of an
Alternate Commission Member, Darlene Webb. She is willing to serve as an alternate for the Planning
& Zoning Commission. Mayor Niles said that she would love to help on Planning and Zoning
Commission if needed. Commission Chairman Droubay asked if there were any concerns; none were
spoken.

Commission Member Christensen MOVED to accept Darlene Webb as an Alternate Commission
Member. The motion was SECONDED by Commission Member Stewart. Commission Chairman
Droubay asked if there were any further questions or comments regarding the motion. There being
none, he called for a vote.

Motion made by Christensen, Seconded by Stewart.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Carter, Pace, Stewart, Christensen
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson

ADJOURN

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting MINUTES May 14, 2025

*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440




224
225
226

227
228
229

230
231

232

533

235
236

Iltem 1.

Council Liaison Carter MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Member Pace SECONDED the motion.
Chairman Droubay asked if there were any questions or comments regarding the motion. There being
none, he called for a vote.

Motion made by Curtis, Seconded by Stewart.
Voting Yea: Droubay, Carter, Stewart, Curtis
Absent: Commission Members Curtis, Smith, and Dutson

The meeting was adjourned at 8:06 p.m.

Sherri Westbrook, Recorder

Delta Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting MINUTES May 14, 2025

*Delta City Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 76 North 200 West, Delta, Utah 84624-9440




prari Application to Appear

Delta, UT 84624

-864- i Application #
435-864-2759, social@delta.utah.gov A re

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant Name i Z@S‘/ &@ﬁﬁiﬁ@%ﬁé;ﬂfﬂ{ /Z/J{{ 7775:;/%5“
Lsa

Contact Name Wﬂéﬂf
Contact Number Y35 — L’% 78 £ 8

Contact Email //_%7&’ . ININELS {fé N/ A Kt Z O )"?ﬁ
Mailing Address & f. Z, oust  fhe

City, State, Zip /Sg [fx, AT 84424

APPEARANCE INFORMATION

Request to appear before:
City Council ﬁ Planning & Zoning [ other:
Date you wish to appear: m/ Next available or: 9 Sy

Subject Summary: _f%c%ﬁwv’/(x{i’ ’Af %&”JMXQA ,é/ C

Subject Detail:
Be as specific as possible, with as much detail as possible. Include any documents, maps, etc.

L/ﬁ/ ZAC AL @42@ %m m«rzemwﬂé
M:%

M:Z:f/vﬂ[l S zt EZN’”{
/{;;f_gh ;_;7_ %74 5 Z/;w’s" z’t,ﬂaéfﬁé’ ;Z Jrﬁéﬁ’ﬁ/% L:f?"“?;t/é/

7 2 Soze A 7Ae ?xw 247 S
szfZ:f? g'/ém?z; d&gﬁw MLAéMMﬂﬂ( 2 NS LMM%

A Véz 225
Action R ted: {37, , AA. :
ction Requeste L%ﬂg Zf %%@ﬂ/f&i_, %A’EZZ

Applicant Signature %) Date @/ ey ,—?fi_‘f’f
gFioer = LS

g o

This application, applicable fees and ALL necessary documents must be received at least (8) eight days prior
to the scheduled meeting that you wish to attend.

........................

\p e o Ciy U S ST T i SR
Received by: OJ Date: ~
Initial Transaction Log #: Fees: 50 -_UU

Notes: _ﬁ& ﬁ(] t:) vbo\ Paid Stamp:

tem 2.




Item 2.

MANZANITA SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3, LOT 1 & PHASE 1, LOT 3
AMENDED
o it FOR

i FI W

LOCATED IN NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 SECTION 8, T17S, R6W, SLB&M, DELTA, UTAH

——— D
T8 soecseverasom | .Hﬂ/ _

£ SECTION MOMUMINT A% MOTED __

4. C. AL
) SECTION 0T SET __.__.______.___mmn.m
_-
n

—  —
e —
f—  ——

= HOVAH W TREESE S~
BET 5/8° REBAR & PLASTIC TALS" CAP h TITS, REW, SLE&M |

ROT =T

_ 134, £
o L TR

THE OTY OF DELTA, COUMTY OF WILLABD, STATE OF UTAH, HAS AN ORDINANGE
WHICH RESTRICTS TWl OCCUPANCY OF BULDINGS WTHN THIS SUBDIVSION,
ACCOROMGLY IF IS UNLARFLL 10 QOCCUPY A BUILDSES WITHN THS SUBDWSON
WITHOUT PRST OBTANEG & CERATFICATE OF ODOUPANCY ISEUED BY THE
BUILINNG INSPECTOR,

DELTA OTY SHALL BE HELD HAMULESS FOR ANY DRAMAGE ISSUE. JESSE
BLOCMAIELD WLL B FESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONMSTRUGCTION AMD MAINTEMAMCE
OF SM0 DRAMACE FOR 5 YEAHT FIBOM THE DATE OF RECORDHNG,

¢
:

ida, FY

GL T

=LOT 5 MTDRS Sum0.~

=

LANE

UTILITY AGREEMENT
]
UTILITES SHALL HAVE THE MGHT T BESTALL, WAINTAR, AND OPERATE THOR
EQUIPHENT ABOST AND BELOW CROUND ASD A&LL OTHER BELATED FACILITIES '™ TH®
THEL PUBLIC UTIUTY EASEMENTS (PUE) IDENTINED ON THaS PLAT AS MAY BE
HECESSARY DR DESIRAGLE W PROMDING UTILITY SERWICES WATHIN AND WITHOUT TeE
LOTS IDENTWIED HEREIN, MOLLKNG THE RGHT OF ACCESS TO SUCH FACILITIES AND
THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE REWOVAL OF ANY DESTRUCTION INCLLOMNG TREES, AMD
VEGETATION THAT MAY BE PLACED WITHIN THE PUE. THE UTILITY WAY RECURE THE
LOT OWWER T0 REMOVE ALL STRUCTUMES WTHN THE PUE AT THE LOT OWNER'S
EXPENSE, OR THE UTILITY WAY RENOMWE SUCH STRUCTURES AT THE LOT OWNER'S
EXPEMSE. AT MO TIME SHALL AMY PERMAMENT STRUCTURES BE PLACE WTH® THE g
PUE OF ANY OTHER DEISTRUCTION SMicH MTERFERES WITH THE UST OF THE Pyl =LAT | MYERS SJB0~
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE UTILITIES ™TH FAGUITIES ™ THE PUE. i g

UTILITMES &FPACVES THE PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSES OF APPROCMATING THE
LOCATION, BOUNDARIES, COUASE AND DIWENSIONS OF ITS RICHTS=0F =WAY AND
EASEWEMTS AND ITS EXISTNG FAQILITIES, THIS APPROVAL SHALL NOT BL CONSTRUED
TD WARRANT DR VERFY THE PRECISE LOCATION OF SUCH ITENS. Tl

WHGH FH-0F —WAY AND EASEWENTS ARE SUBECT T SUNERDUS RESTRICTIONS
APPEARMG OM THE RECORDED MiGHTS-0F-wWAY AND EASEMENT CRAMT(S) 0R @Y
PRESCAIPTICN. UTLITICS WAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL EASIMINTS IN ORDER TO SERVE
THIS DEVELOPWEMT, THIS AFPROYAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ABROGATION OR WAIVER
OF ANY EXISTING RECGHTS, DELIGATIONS OR LUABIUMIES MOLUDMNG PRESCRIPTIVE
HiGHTS AND OTHEA RIOHTS, OBLIGATIONS Of LABILITES PROVIDED BY LAW OR R T B Ol
EQUETY, THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT COMSTTUTE ACCEPTANGCE, APPROYAL OF D
ACKHOWLIDGIMENT OF AMY TERMS COMTAMED IN THE PLAT, INCLLIDING THOSE SET

FORTH 1N THE OWMER'S DEDICATION OR THE MOTES, AMD OOES MOT CONSHTUTE &

GUARANTEE OF PARTICULAR TERWS OR COMDITIONS OF UNUTY SERVCES. FOR

FURTHER INFORMATION, ICLUNING IMFORMATION RELATED TO ALLOWED ACTIMTIES

Eﬂﬂqﬁqaﬂ._ﬂlnﬂri...{. PUCASE COMTACT AFFECTED UTHLITY PGsiTS—OF - way

— LEFI S

MFIIATE S8.TT

LOCUST

mwmmmunw[tmmnm

LOT 1 _
0.B48 ACHES

FUTURE PHASE

] CEOCD O ALOOWFIELD FROM MITCH ¥ MTERS FAMILY TRUST

[E] OFEDED TO HAAWARD FROM MITCH ¥, MYERS FALY TRUST

[C] DEEDED TO WARWARD FROM BLOOWFAIELD

nam’

PUTLSE PHASE

FUTURE PrHASE

RGHATURL DATE HEMATURE BATE

MY L

e MiE W.CB.C

SW COR. SEC.
17s, mmi.m.mnz o i ....HL,_.IE ey |

ACCEPTANCE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY DELTA CITY ATTORNEY APPROVAL PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL
APPROVED THIS_____ DAY OF _______ 20__ @r

FHE DELTA C3TY COUNCIL, OF MILLARD COUNTY, STATE OF UTRH, APPROVED TS DAY OF 0__ . SUBKCT TO TME
APPROVES. THIS SUBODNASOM AND HESERY ACCEPTS THE DEDICATION OF e Tl —— [LTA CITY PLANMING COMUWSSION
ALL STREETS, EASEWENTS, AND OTHER PARCELS OF LAMD INTEMOED FOR ¢
PUBLIC PURSOSES FOR THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC

0 e = e e

nas LAY OF — e EE s Ea - r
OTTY ATTOANEY PLANKING COMMESO0N C0 SECRETARY

APPROVED: ATTEST:
MATYOR CLERH MRECORDER

==

DELTA CITY PUBLIC WORKS APPROVAL COUNTY RECORDER APPROVAL COUNTY TREASURER APPROVAL

_— —
APPROVD ™I DAY OF N oAy
APPROVID ThS DAY OF 0 APPROVED THIS oF S -

T . s

OLLTA CITY MUBLC WoReS DRECTOR COUNTY RECORDER TOURTY TRELEURDR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
b ———e—  ____ ——
I, BRADLEY M. FeODES, PAOFESSIONAL LUTAM LAND SURNEYOR MO, JRSELS, WOLO &
LICENCE ™ ACODRDANCE WTH TITLE SR, CHAPTER 21, PAOFESSONAL ENCGINDDNS AND LAND
SURVEYDRS LICENSING ACT, HMOACAY CEATIFY THAT THIS MAP ROPRCSENMTS & SURVET MADE
UMDER WY DIRCCTION OF WYERS PARK SUBDNWSION PASE & LOT |, A RESEOFWTAL
SUBDND0N LOCATED @ ASLLARD COusTy, UTAH, N ACCORDANCE WTH TIETION 17-23-17
MONUMENTS WLL B0 PLACID AS REPRESEMTED ON THS PLAT, THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AKD
PLAT &R TRUE AND CORRECT.

- o

PHASE 1, LOT 3 (0.651 ACRES)
-_—_——
BEENMNG AT A POINT SOOS113W, 63.02 FEET ALDMD THE SECTION Lk WD SBESE0OE,
.08 FEET FRDW Tl WEST 174 CORMER OF SECTION B, TI75, FOW, SLEMW, SM0 PONT
BEMG O THE EAST UNE OF LDOUWST LAME: THOWCE SS9OBWTE, 1BAOID FEET: THENGE
S09IN3W, 15086 FEET, THEMCE MBS OB47W, 188000 FEET TO THE EAST UNE OF LOOUSE
LANE, THEMCE ALOMNG SAN0 EAST LINE NOS1TIE 15086 FEET TO THE FONT OF BECNSING.

PHASE 3, LOT 1 (0.849 ACRES)
E—_____=
BEGRMING AT A POMT S0S115W, 440,00 FEET ALONG THE SECTION LINE AND SRS TOA4TE
4300 FEET FROM THE WIOST M COMNER OF SECTIOM B TI7S, AdN, SL08 SAD PONT
BEING ON THE CAST UME OF LOCUST LAME: THENCE SROO8S7E, 18R.00 FEET, THENCE
FODTIW, 190.7F FEET, THEWCE WERDB'4TS, 18A.00 FEET TD THE EAST LINE OF LOCUST
LANE: THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE SOSI13E, 198.72 FEET 7O THE PONT OF BECISNNG

OWNER'S DEDICATION
;
OWSER 'S DECWCA TIOK ALL BY THESE PRLCSCNTS THAT Wi, UNDERHONED CWHER'§
OF THE THACT OF LAMD OESCRBED SELOW, MAWNG CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SUBDVDED
MTO & SUBMWSION WTH LOTSE, STRIECTS AND EASEWENTS TD AFTER BE HNOWS &S

AR L AN AECIASION, PHARE 3 L0 AND PRAST 8. L0 |, 0 HEREBY DEDECATE FOR
PERPETUAL USE OF Il il PARCELS OF LAND Sa0WM ON THIS PLAT AS INTEMDED
FOR PUBLE USE, AND OO0 WARRANT, DEFEMD, AWO AGATE TO SAVE DELTA OTY HASWLE%S
AGUNST ANY EASEWENTS OR OTHER INCUMBEANCES OM THE DEDICATID STHEETS weacH WiLL
INTERFERL ®TH DLLTA QTYS USE, DPERATION, AND MUNTEMAMCOE OW THE STREETS AND [
FURTHER DENCATE THE EASENEMTS AS Sei{nen,

ﬁ.iiﬂa MHEREDF, “H.____ HAYE HEREMMTD SET (AR ANOS THIS_ DAY

SIGNED: JLSSL KURT BLOOWFIELD

GICHED MATASHA JEANETTE BLOOWNELD

SENDD: LENARD HARWASD

SCNID: VALDHIL FARRARD

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF UTAH)
%5
COUMSTY OF WblLART)

DN THIS THE DAY O 20 PERSOMALLY APSEARED BEFORE
E, il UNDERSIGNED MOTAAY PUBILIC, IW AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MILLAAD. 1N THE
STATE OF UTAH, THE SICMER(S) OF THL ABOWE OWMER'S DEDICATION, WHO DULY
ACKWOWLEDGED TO ML THAT THEY SIGNED IT FREELY AMD VOLUNMTAMLY AND FOR THE
USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN MEWTIONTD,

HOTARY PUBLIC
WY COMUISSION EXPIRES e

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

MANZANITA SUB/AMENDED

H—!ASE&IH['I;_H-IAEL[HTE
BLOOMFIELD AND HARWARD

LOCETED N SECTIOR, L TN, N, ALK & b

STATE OF UTAH)
53X
COUSTY OF WL ART)

N THS THE DAY OF___ m.. PERSCHALLY APPEARED BEFOAE

HE, THE UNDERSGONED SOTARY PUELIC, IN AND P .m.N.nﬁ._:._.._.ﬂ..l_..r...nﬁ. M THE
STATE OF UTay, THE SIOMEA(S) OF THE ABOMVE OWNER'S DEDICATION, WHO DULT
ACENOALEDCGED TO ME THAT THEY SGNED IT FREELY AMD VOLUMTARLY &ND FOR THE
USES AMD PURPOSES THEREIN MEMTIOMED.

RITARY PUBLIC
WY COMWISSION EXPIRES

F=ar




	Top
	Item 1.	Meeting Minutes approval:  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 2025-05-14
	P&Z Meeting Minutes 2025-05-14

	Item 2.	Lisa Myers; Amended Subdivision Plat, Manzanita Subdivision
	Amended Subdivision - Lisa Myers

	Bottom

